

District 6 Area 17 Panel 71 Meeting Minutes June 19, 2021

Meeting called to order @9:35am

- 1) Declaration of unity- This we owe to AA's future, to place our common welfare first to keep our fellowship united. For on AA unity depend our lives and the lives of those to come.
 - 12 Traditions checklist-Tradition 6 for June
 - 12 Concepts checklist for-Concept 6 for June
- 2) Secretary report: May Meeting Minutes read Keola motion to accept seconded by Mathea all in favor.
- 3) Treasurer Report: Treasurer report reviewed by district members and discussed. Charly motion to accept seconded by Mathea all in favor.
- 4) Alt DCM Report: Same stuff at intergroup, needs events chair. No paper meeting schedules.
- 5) DCM Report: Back and forth with kunani set a date for the report back from the delegate July 10 Group will discuss time to have it.
- 6) GSR Reports:
 - Anahola Jaywalkers-Maili-7:30pm in person meets at the Anahola clubhouse. Group conscience held last Tuesday.
 - Happy Hour-Tom-Online daily at 5pm. Group voted to move times to 9pm Monday and Tuesday evenings. Wednesday hybrid meeting. 2nd way out of the rough in works.
 - Na Wahine Kupono-Connie-Online meeting at 5pm Monday and Tuesday. Service rotations coming up soon.
 - Youngpeoples BYOB-Kelsy-Live Sunday nights 7pm at Wailuaouselots park. Good attendance.
 - North Shore Aloha Group-Sean-Monday split meeting 6:15pm and 7:30pm.
 - Princeville Hanalei group-Conrad-Monday Tuesday Wednesday in person Tuesday mens meeting in Hanalei lots of newcomers. Pie split for 7th tradition soon.
 - 3rd Tradition group-Ashly-Saturday night like meeting in Kapaa meeting going well.
 - Koloa Aloha-Mathea-Online until the world goes to tier 6. Secretary is from Oregon.
 - Hui Lokahi-Charly-Debate amongst members over meeting meeting name.
- 7) Standing Committee Reports:
 - Archives- Mathea- Finding out when the first AA meetings in Hawaii started.

- CEC—Connie-In service at L Doi office of elderly affairs with 3 members serving in committee. L Doi got a grant to for app to help the elderly. Showers for homeless need volunteers.
 - Website-Charly- District minutes posted. Funds on card arrived attached zoom account to card. Please inform of any meeting changes. Happy hour new times and live action will be put on website.
 - Treatment settings-Conrad-Playing catchup, Treatment workshop coming up. Discussed the teen facility in lihue that got put on hold.
 - Public Information- Vacant.
 - Minah Bird-Vacant.
- 8) Old Business- Delegate report back set for July 10 online lasting about an hour and a half. Mathea motioned for it to be at 9:30am members discussed charly seconded all in favor.
- 9) New Business- None.
- 10) District\GSR Concerns- None
- 11) Announcements-Delegate report back July 10 9:30am online. Assembly in November voting on 2 proposals. P.I and Minah Bird open. Next district meeting July 17 2021 9:30am online.

Meeting finished at 10:57 am Nelson motion to close meeting seconded by Mathea all in favor

I AM RESPONSIBLE WHEN ANYONE, ANYWHERE REACHES OUT FOR HELP I WANT THE HAND OF AA ALWAYS TO BE THER. AND FOR THAT I AM RESPNSIBLE